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MVEETI NG
IN THE MATTER OF:
Yoef, I|nc.
t/a Stanton Liquors Pr ot est
1044 Bl adensburg Road, NE Heari ng
Retailer A - ANC 5D ( St at us)

Li cense No. 71601
Case #15- PRO- 00038

(Application to Renew the
Li cense)

June 24, 2015

The Al coholic Beverage Control Board
met in the Al coholic Beverage Control Hearing
Room Reeves Building, 2000 14th Street, N W,
Sui te 400S, Washington, D.C. 20009, Chairperson
Rut hanne M I | er, presiding.

PRESENT:

RUTHANNE M LLER, Chairperson
Nl CK ALBERTI, Menber

DONALD BROCKS, Menber

M KE SI LVERSTEI N, Menber
HECTOR RODRI GUEZ, Menber
JAMES SHORT, Menber
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P-ROCE-EDI-NGS
9:52 a.m

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  The next case is
anot her Protest (Status) Hearing case, Case No.
15- PRO- 00038, Stanton Liquors |ocated at 1044
Bl adensburg Road, N. E., License No. 71601, in
ANC-5D. And this is an application to renew a
i cense as wel | .

When you are ready, if you could
i dentify yourselves for the record?

M5. HRAO  Sure. Risa Hirao. Good
nor ni ng, Board Menbers. |I'mwth the Law Fi rm of
Pascal & Wi ss representing the applicant.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR. HABTESELASSI E:  Yonat han
Habt esel assi e, owner of Stanton Liquors.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Coul d you repeat
your |ast nane, sir?

MR, HABTESELASSI E: Habt esel assi e.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ch, okay. Cot
it. Thank you.

M5. H RAG Shall we spell it out?

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Al t hough we
didn't have the other side introduce thensel ves
yet.

M5. HENDERSON: Kat hy Hender son, ANC-
5D05, a group of nine.

M5. M LES-HARRISON: Oh, |'msorry.

Darl ene M1 es-Harrison, a nenber and resident of

5D02.

M5. HENDERSON: And al so, good nenber,
Board Menbers. | mean, good norning, Board
Menber s.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Good nor ni ng.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  So, Ms.
Hender son, you are with the ANC?

MS. HENDERSON:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  And |' m sorry,
what's your nane agai n?

M5. M LES-HARRI SON: Darlene M| es-
Harri son.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Okay. And you
are with who?

M5. M LES-HARRI SON:  Beg your pardon?

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Are you with the
ANC as wel | ?

MS. HENDERSON: No, she is a citizen

menber .
M5. MLES-HARRISON: Citizen nmenber.
CHAI RPERSON M LLER  You're a citizen
menber of the group of nine? Gkay. |'msorry.

Ms. Henderson, are you part of the group of nine?

MS. HENDERSON: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  You are part of
the group of nine. So you are not representing
the ANC. Ckay. All right.

MS. HENDERSON: However, | don't see
ny col |l eague here and if necessary, | amthe
Chai rperson for ANC-5D, so | am prepared to
represent that group.

MS. H RAG Excuse ne, Madam Chair?
The ANC hasn't protested in this case.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Right. | don't
see themas a party, so that's --

MS. HENDERSON: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: -- that's not an

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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i ssue, yes. (kay.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Ms. Mller? My |7?
| m conf used.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Sure.

MEMBER ALBERTI: My | ask who is
representing the group of seven?

M5. HI RAOC. The group of seven was
represented by M. Lee.

MEMBER ALBERTI: And is he present
t oday?

M5. HHRAOG. W have not seen him
out side of the hearing room

MEMBER ALBERTI: | just wanted to
establish that.

MS. H RAGC Yes.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Ckay. Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. Has
anybody talked to M. Lee to know where he is?

M5. HHRAO He was aware that today --
there is a Status Hearing today and after the
June 5th -- | think it was June 15th nedi ation

session, we have been exchanging enails as far as

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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proposed settlenments. And the status hearing
date was nentioned during the nediation session.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. So you
don't have any information as to whether he is
planning to cone this norning or not?

M5. HHRAG W don't know.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Do you all?

M5. HENDERSON: | don't have any
i nformation regarding that.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

M5. HENDERSON: | hope that he is,
but --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Okay. So | think
what | would like to do is --

M5. HHRAO. There is a pending Mtion
to Dismss the group of nine.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Right. W are
aware of that. Right.

M5. HRAO And also for this
norning's Status Hearing, M. Lee was required to
bring one nore person to show -- to fulfill the

requi renent for the group of five.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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So since both parties are not -- or
M. Lee is not here and al so an additi onal
individual to fulfill the group of five
requi renent for the group of seven, |I'll make an
oral Motion to Dism ss their protest.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. So as
that's a sonewhat nmjor event, which you are in
order to make, | think what | would like to do is
just -- all these cases are schedul ed for 9:30.

| would like to, if you could, pass on
this case for a few mnutes and take the Show
Cause Hearing Status cases ahead of you just to
see if M. Lee conmes in within the next --

M5. HENDERSON: We woul d appreci ate
that, Chairman Ml er.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  What ?

M5. HENDERSON: We woul d appreci ate
t hat .

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Okay. Al right.
Thank you. So we will recall your case.

M5. H RAC  Ckay.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled natter

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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went off the record at 9:57 a.m and resuned at
10:16 a. m)

CHAI RPERSON M LLER Okay. W are
going to recall Case No. 15-PRO 00038, Stanton
Li quors | ocated at 1044 Bl adensburg Road, N. E.,

i n ANC- 5D.

M5. HRAO Risa Hrao for the
appl i cati on.

M5. HENDERSON: Kat hy Hender son, ANC
5D05.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. So we had
passed this case in order to see if M. Lee was
on his way. Has he shown up?

MS. HENDERSON:  No.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Okay. And has
anybody tal ked to hinf

M5. HENDERSON: | did make an attenpt
to call M. Lee and | was unsuccessful in
contacting him

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Okay. Al right.
| believe the applicant has sone notions to argue

bef ore us. |s that correct?

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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MS5. HHRAG Yes, Madam Chair. This
norning | requested the Board to consider ny oral
Motion to Dismss the group represented by M.
Lee known as the group of nine. He has not
appeared for the Status Hearing nor has he
presented an additional individual to fulfill the
requi renents to have his group considered as a
group of nine. | nean, a group of five.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: He was at the
Roll Call?

M5. HRAO At the Roll Call there
weren't sufficient people.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Right. kay.

M5. HHRAO. And he was instructed at
Roll Call and again during nediation to bring one
addi ti onal person to the Status Hearing. And
here we are at the Status Hearing and bot h of
i ndi vidual s aren't here.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay. Mk.
Hender son, do you have anything to say to that?

M5. HENDERSON: Wth regard, if it's

possible, | nean, | would ask that the Board

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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allow ne to serve as a proxy for -- but | don't
think your rules are going to allow it.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER | don't think so.

MEMBER ALBERTI: No.

M5. HENDERSON: | was trying to -- |I'm
just trying to think of sonething to --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: That's ki nd of
you.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Ri ght.

M5. HENDERSON: -- protect the
standi ng of the group of seven.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER. Okay. The only
thing that can protect themis a Mtion for
Reconsi der ati on.

M5. HENDERSON: Yes. So I'll wthdraw
my conments.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  All right. Thank
you.

M5. HENDERSON: But | tried.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  All right. Then
| think, at this point, the status was called for

9:30. It is 10:19 and M. Lee has not arrived

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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nor has any of the group of seven nor did they
have a conplete group at Roll Call as has been
repr esent ed.

So in any event, in light of that and
pursuant to our Reg 1603.3, | would nove to
di sm ss the group of seven as a party for failure
to appear in person or through a designated
representative. It says "that may result in
denial or dism ssal of the protest unless, in the
di scretion of the Board, good cause is shown for
failure to appear.”

There has been no good cause shown
here, so | would nove to dismss. Do | have a
second?

MEMBER ALBERTI: Second.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: M. Al berti
seconded the notion. Does anybody else wish to
speak to that? Ckay.

Al'l those in favor then of dism ssing
t he group of seven say aye.

ALL: Aye.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER Al those

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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opposed? All those abstaining? The notion
passes 6-0-0.

The rul es provide that a request for
reinstatenent with the Board nust be filed within
10 days of the dism ssal.

Okay. Next? Do you have anot her
noti on?

M5. HHRAO Yes. M second notion is
to dism ss the protest represented by M.
Henderson. | would like the record to refl ect
that she is -- the ANCis not a party to this
protest. | have heard several references of the
ANC during this Status Hearing, so | wanted to
make it crystal clear that the ANCis not a
party.

The notion is based on this group of
nine's failure to attend the nedi ati on session
that took place on June 15th. There was,
apparently, no good cause that -- the D.C. ABC
Laws require that if a protestant, you have to
attend the nedi ati on sessi on.

Qur office was not notified that her

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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absence shoul d be excused.

Al so her opposition to ny notion was
due on the cl ose of business yesterday. | have
not received a copy.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay. Mk.
Hender son?

M5. HENDERSON: Thank you, Chairman
MIler and Board Menbers. First, | would like to
address the issue of the ANC

Wil e the comm ssion did not vote to
protest this, | want the record to reflect
clearly that | amthe representative for this
group. | amthe comm ssioner representing ANC
5D05 and | amthe Chairperson representi ng ANC
5D, so just in case there is any confusion on
behal f of the applicant or any others, | want
that to be clear.

Second, | oppose the applicant's
Motion to Dismss our group. Apparently there
was sonme confusion regarding the Roll Cal
status. M group appeared. W appeared in good

faith as required. Qur nenbers were here. And

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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we are -- we were parties and are parties to
other cases. And | think that there was sone
confusi on regardi ng the dates.

If you recall and let the transcript--
| would ask that the transcript be checked in
this matter. We went back and forth a nunmber of
tines, both sides, to ascertain a date that was
nmutual |y agreeable and it took several tries to
get that. And we did not understand that the
heari ng date was the 15th.

Addi tionally, no nmenber --

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Ms. Henderson?

MS. HENDERSON:  Yes?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  You speak of a

Roll Call and a hearing date.

MS. HENDERSON:. At the Roll Call. The
Roll Call.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  And, Ms. Hirao,
you are speaking of a nediation session. | want

to make sure we get --
M5. HHRAO  Correct, correct. M --

MS. HENDERSON: Let ne finish.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: Ckay. | -
MS. HENDERSON: If | nay.
MEMBER S| LVERSTEIN:  -- am conf
MS. HENDERSON: At the Roll Ca
Hearing, | think there was sone confusion
regardi ng the nedi ati on dates that we were
exploring. And | wote down several dates.
did not -- we were not able to focus and
ascertain that June 15th was, in fact, the
-- the nediation date. W had another date

Furt hernore, we did not receive

Morel and. She said she did send us notice.

al so spoke with all of the nenbers that wer

notice. W didn't see -- we did not receiv
notice that the nediation date was, in fact
on June 15th.

And we expected to cone here on
anot her date. So we respectfully ask -- |
argue excusable neglect in this matter and

that we be reinstated and conti nue to nove

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433 Washington DC

15

used.

Ve

heari ng

notice. | spoke to Ms. Mirreland -- M. |nmani

e a

party to our group. They did not receive any

e

, held

woul d

ask

www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

16

forward as properly regi stered protestants and we
| ook forward to neeting with the applicant and
their representative to see if we can work this
out to foreclose on, you know, the actual

heari ng.

M5. H RAOC. Madam Chair, if | may
address her comments?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

M5. HHRAO. The Roll Call took place
on May 26, 2015, according to a letter issued by
ABRA on May 15th. | have in ny files a letter, an
emai| that was sent to Ms. Henderson, M. Lee and
our office from M. |Imani Mreland dated June 2nd.

And that emails sets forth clearly the
dates of critical events for this protest.

Medi ati on, June 15th at 1:00 p.m Status Hearing,
June 24, 2015 at 9:30. Protest Hearing, July 22,
2015 at 4:30 p. m

Since the June 2nd email sent by ABRA
we have not heard any -- received any
comuni cation disputing the date of the nediation

date. There was no exchange sayi ng why don't we

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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change the nedi ati on date.

Qur office set forth on our cal endar
we woul d appear on June 15th for the nediation, so
| don't understand Ms. Henderson's claimthat
t here were exchanges of changi ng of dates when
there is a June 2nd email from ABRA clearly
setting forth the nediation date.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. W
understanding is she said she didn't receive
that. |s that what your representation is?

M5. HENDERSON: Yes. And let ne
clarify. 1'msorry, ma' am can you, please,
share your nane with nme, because | didn't get
your nane.

M5. HHRAO Risa Hirao.

M5. HENDERSON: Ms. Hirao was not at
the Roll Call Hearing. M. Pascal was actually
here. So Ms. Hirao was not present for the
exchange of the dates that we were trying to cone
up wWith to ascertain a nmutually agreeable
medi ati on date.

Wth regard to the enmails, | have had

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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conversati ons, several
Mor el and and she has,
responsi ve. And |
have not received her

emai l s.

and a protest matter,
but | haven't
t al ked about possibly
| have checked. |

W didn't

| did receive emnils in another

recei ved sonme enmmil s.

don't

CHAI RPERSON M LLER

MS. HENDERSON: We are here.

18

conversations with M.

you know, been very

have expl ained to her that |

emails. W -- sone of her
matt er
a Motion to Dism ss matter,
And we have

them being in ny junk file.

know what the issue is.

recei ve them

Ckay.

We have

partici pated fromthe beginning in good faith and

we would like to continue. And this hiccup in

our conmmuni cations, | wouldn't think -- | would

ask, respectfully request that the Board not

penalize the -- our group for acting in good

faith, but still being beset by intermttent

conmuni cati on i ssues.

And | think had it not been for the

ext ensi ve conversation about the different Rol
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Call dates, it would have been cl earer and we
woul d not have had to rely solely on any
subsequent conmuni cations to ascertain that the
heari ng date was on the 15th.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

M5. HHRAO Cearly she received ny
Motion to Dismss by email. And | used the sane
emai | that Ms. Moreland has transmitted to Ms.
Hender son regarding the --

M5. HENDERSON: It's not here.

M5. HRAG -- Roll Call date.

MS. HENDERSON: All right.

MS5. HHRAG The nedi ati on date, Status
Heari ng and protest dates. So and al so --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yes, we can't go
back and forth a zillion times. | nean, do you
have sonething really different you want to add?
| know that your point is that she got notified
by email from Ms. Morel and.

M5. H RAG The nediation that took
pl ace on June 15th, we spent over an hour going

over terns, issues, concerns. This is an

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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i nportant event. Wiy do we have to do anot her
medi ati on agai n?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Okay. Let ne ask
you this. Wat do you nean? You did that at
medi ati on by yoursel f?

M5. HRAO At nediation with M. Lee.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: M. Lee. kay.

M5. HRAO. This is a critical event.
And | do not hear one ounce of good cause for her
to be -- proceed with her protest.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

M5. HRAG And also | have not
recei ved the opposition that was due cl ose of
busi ness yesterday. All I'mhearing is an oral
argunment which |I had no opportunity to prepare or
respond. Doing it on the fly is what other good
attorneys does, but I was -- | should -- | am
entitled to receive an opposition prior to this
hearing to review it.

MS. HENDERSON: Chairman Mller, if |
may ?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER No. W have

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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ot her cases.

M5. HENDERSON: | understand and |'1|
be very brief.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  So there is only
so | ong.

M5. HENDERSON: Ms. Hirao doesn't have
any -- in her enmails what she says where she is
convinced that it is clear that we received. She
doesn't have any responses for nme, because we
didn't -- | didn't receive them | don't know
what the conmmunication glitch is, but | do assert
here today that there is one.

W would |i ke the opportunity to nove
forward. | was told by Ms. Fletcher to be
prepared to nake an oral argunent today as to why
we were not -- we should not be dismssed and
that is what |I' m doing.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yes.

M5. HENDERSON: And | would ask if M.
Hirao needs that in witing, certainly she can
have that before the close of the end of the day.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: | don't think

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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that's necessary.

M5. HENDERSON: But thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Take it under
advi sement .

MEMBER ALBERTI: Ms. Mller?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yes?

MEMBER ALBERTI: May | nake a
suggesti on?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yes.

MEMBER ALBERTI : | suggest that we,
first of all, not dismss the protestants, but
that we require themto agree on a new date that
occurs before the Protest Hearing, at |east one
week ahead of the Protest Hearing and that they
negoti ate a new date today before they |eave here
and communi cate that to this Board.

M5. HENDERSON: Respectfully, M.

Al berti, | would accept.
CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  So - -
MEMBER ALBERTI: That's ny suggestion.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  -- | woul d agr ee,

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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but | woul d suggest a date earlier than a week
bef ore the hearing, because that's when the --
MEMBER ALBERTI : Fi ne.
CHAl RPERSON M LLER: -- protestors
have to -- | mean, our Investigators really --

MEMBER ALBERTI: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: -- have to gear

up.
MEMBER ALBERTI: Al right.
MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Madam Chair ?
CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yes?
MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: | agree with M.
Al berti's recommendation in order to clear this
matter up and so that the parties have a chance

to be represented before this Board.

MEMBER ALBERTI: And I'Il defer to you

in terms of how nmuch tinme you think is --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MEMBER ALBERTI: -- needed prior to
t he protest.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: O hers?

MEMBER SHORT: That sounds reasonabl e

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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to mysel f.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Okay. | have to
say that, you know, it's rare, but it does happen
where things don't get transmtted in email. |
don't know why that is, but | recently had an
experience like that, so | also hear what sounds
like an interest and a good faith attenpt to
nmediate this, so | don't think that it rises to
the | evel of dism ssal.

But I would |like you all to decide on
a date. | nean, can you --

MEMBER ALBERTI: Ms. MIller, can |
j ust say one thing?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yes.

MEMBER ALBERTI: | will warn both
parties, this is ny opinion, that if you do not
neet on the date agreed to, that | will vote to
dism ss either party. Ckay?

M5. HENDERSON: And if | may, thank
you very nuch. W are open to the applicant's
suggestions. W w Il nake ourselves available in

an effort, you know, to snooth over this clear
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m scommruni cati on and we thank you --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. | would
li ke --

M5. HENDERSON:. -- for your
consi derati on.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  -- you two to
make a commtnent that really you would need to
medi ate within the next couple of weeks.

M5. HENDERSON: W are ready to do

t hat .

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Are you ready to
do that?

M5. H RAC W already nedi ated on
June 15t h.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. You

al ready nediated with the party that has been

di sm ssed.
M5. HRAG It's |ike wasted tine.
CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.
M5. HHRAO. And you are --
CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Are you not
willing to nediate? Do you want to be di snm ssed

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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for being unwilling to nediate?

M5. HRAO I'mjust telling you that
it was wasted tinme then June 15t h.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. W heard
your frustration. W heard your frustration
And we bal anced it and decided that we are not
going to dismss this party at this time. So you
need to nove forward. And | want to give our
| nvesti gators enough | eeway so that they don't
have to do unnecessary worKk.

So the Protest Hearing is schedul ed
for July --

MEMBER ALBERTI: 22nd.

MS. HENDERSON:  22nd.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  -- 22nd, so if you
are going to nediate and cone up with a
settl enent agreenent, | would think it would have
to be before three weeks before that date. |'m
j ust suggesting that would be a good date, but
what -- can you come up with a date?

M5. HRAO Wth the nediation date

that the Board is proposing, then the second

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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nmedi ati on date, how will this inpact the current
Protest Hearing that is scheduled on July 22nd?
WIIl it push it back?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  No. The hearing
i s schedul ed for the 22nd.

M5. HHRAC Al right.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  So and our
| nvestigators go do their reports a week before.
And we don't want themto waste tinme if you are
going to cone in with a settlenment agreenent,
because we woul d rat her they be doi ng sonet hi ng
el se in your conmunity.

M5. HENDERSON: The first date that we
are -- that | would suggest would be July 1st.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

M5. HENDERSON: But again, |'mopen to
any date that the applicant would proffer and we
wi || make oursel ves avail abl e.

M5. HRAG | will need to confer with
co-counsel, M. Pascal. | do not have his
calendar with ne, so | would |like to commt to a

date today, but w thout know ng his schedule, |
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don't want to --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. Wat |
would like to do, | think July 1st sounds like a
good date, but why don't you let us know Let
Mart ha Jenki ns know before cl ose of business what
that date will be for sure.

M5. HHRAC Al right.

MS. HENDERSON:  Ckay.

M5. HHRAO July 2nd -- 1st at what
time?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ch, |'m not
proposing it. M. Henderson proposed it.

M5. HENDERSON: July 1st at any tine of
your choosing, we will nake oursel ves avail abl e.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Al right. | think
what is being proposed is that the parties need
to negotiate a new date.

MS. HENDERSON:  Yes.

MEMBER ALBERTI: And get back to us by
the cl ose of business today. So --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yes.

MEMBER ALBERTI: -- let's please |eave
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it there.

M5. HHRAO. That's fine.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

M5. HENDERSON: My final comments that
we feel that there is always value in nediation
and we | ook forward to speaking with the
applicant to see if we can work out our concerns
to again foreclose on a hearing.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Yes, right.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. Thank you.
Yes, M. Rodriguez?

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Madam Chair? Just
to make sure, M. Lee's group of seven has been
di sm ssed and cannot enter into this negotiation.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Right. They are
out of it.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: | want to be clear
on that.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Unl ess they --
they can do a Mdtion for Reconsideration, but
they are out as of now. They are di sm ssed.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Ri ght.
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CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Well, let's be clear.

M. Lee's group can negotiate a settl enent
agreenent. That's always --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Not - -

MEMBER ALBERTI: -- on the table.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Any group, any
i ndi vi dual

MEMBER ALBERTI: They are no | onger
part of this protest, but they are --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  As part of this
case. That's all, you're right. That's a
di stinction.

MEMBER ALBERTI: They can negoti at e.
| just want to make sure that is clear for the
record and it's not m sunder st ood.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Ckay.

M5. HENDERSON: Thank you.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Let's clear that up

t hen.
CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Not as a part of

this case though.
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MEMBER ALBERTI: No.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Right. They are no
| onger part of this protest.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Ri ght.

MEMBER ALBERTI: That's not what |
sai d.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MEMBER ALBERTI: | said that they can
go forward and negotiate a settl enment agreenent
at any tine.

M5. HHRAO. So once we agree upon a
time, if M. Pascal is also available on July 1st,

how do we conmunicate this to the Board, by

emai | ?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Conmmuni cate with
Ms. Jenki ns.

M5. H RAC  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  You can
comuni cate by email, but, you know, given

conmuni cati on --

M5. H RAOC  Yes.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  -- problens, |
t hi nk you should al so confirm by phone, so that,
you know, there is no m sunderstandi ng.

MS. H RAGC  Yes.

MS. HENDERSON: Chairman M1 ler, would
you rem nd us of what M. Jenkins' phone nunber
I s?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ms. Jenkins. Do
you have a card?

MEMBER ALBERTI: Yes. | think it is
best if both parties acknowl edge the date by
communi cating to Ms. Jenkins, however, whatever
nmeans they choose to do so.

M5. HENDERSON: Absol utely.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: W will be
| ooking for it in witing to make sure that we
have a date in witing.

kay. Are we all set? Thank you very
much.

M5. HENDERSON: Thank you.

M5. H RAC. Thank you

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Good | uck. Ckay.
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(Wher eupon, the Protest (Status)
Hearing in the above-entitled matter was
concluded at 10:36 a.m)
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433 Washington DC
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